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Ms. Blanca Bayo Zy» XL
Director of Records & Reporting Q% =y
Florida Public Service Commission = %

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

Re: Docket No. 000940-TC
Nationwide Communications of Michigan, Inc.

Company Code TF298

Dear Ms. Bayo:

Nationwide Communications of Michigan, Inc. (Company Code TF298 and
Certificate No. 3950) has authorized us to propose a settlement offer of $750 for
resolution of Docket No. 000940-TC, regarding outstanding regulatory fees and
reports. As you are aware, Nationwide again failed to pay the $50 regulatory

assessment fee.

| have spoken with Bob Miller, CEO of Nationwide, and he is frustrated that this
problem has reoccurred. By way of explanation, but not as an excuse,
Nationwide's Florida business is truly ancillary to its Michigan business which
dominates the Company's attention. Despite Mr. Miller's instructions to the
contrary, somehow the Florida notices were overlooked. On information and
belief, the notices were sent to the Company generally, and not to the attention of
#F corporate officer. Thus it is likely that the notices were misrouted. In any
P vaent, the failure to pay the $50 regulatory assessment fee was an oversight, not

‘R —intentional.
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Mr. Robert L. Milier

Nationwide Communications, Inc.
2333 Commercial Drive

Auburn Hills, Ml 48236-2428

Please let me know if any additional information is required, or if additional action
is necessary in order to delay the Commission proceedings in this docket.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
Patrick K. Wiggins E :

PKW:plk
cc:  Paula Isler (via facsimile)
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